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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 
FROM: SPEAKER CRAIG J. COUGHLIN 
SUBJECT: SECOND REVISED: GENERAL ASSEMBLY SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE 

MEETINGS AND VOTING SESSIONS FOR JANUARY 2019 THROUGH MARCH 
2019 

 
 
January 15 - State of the State Address 
 
January 17 - Committees: 
Group A 10:00 a.m./Quorum/Group B 2:00 p.m. 
 
January 24  - Committees: 
Group C 10:00 a.m./Quorum/Group D 2:00 p.m. 
 
**January 28 - Committees at the Call of the Speaker/Quorum 
 
January 31 - Voting Session 
 
February 7 - Committees: 
Group A 10:00 a.m./Quorum/Group B 2:00 p.m. 
 
February 14 - Committees: 
Group C 10:00 a.m./Quorum/Group D 2:00 p.m. 
 
February 25 - Voting Session 
 
*March 5 - Governor's Budget Address 
 
March 7 - Committees: 
Group A 10:00 a.m./Quorum/Group B 2:00 p.m. 
 
March 11 - Committees: 
Group C 10:00 a.m./Quorum/Group D 2:00 p.m. 
 
March 18 - Committees at the Call of the Speaker/Quorum 
 
March 25 - Voting Session 
 
*Revised 12-13-18 (Governor's Budget Address date changed) 
**Revised 01-08-19 (date added) 
 
 


